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From: Mark Fritz

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 8:49 AM

To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: RE:

Grahme: | had Miriam from KMK check the caulking from the outside of there unit and make any necessary repairs when

he was here | have also had Satish from Allan windows come in and investigate the window system from the inside and

we could not find anything wrong, Hot hot water issue was a building wide issue when there was not that man eople in

the building to circulate the hot water Dino from Lisi and me have investigated this many time in the early stages o

occupancy, He also boosted the hot water to 140 degrees. [ never herd about there toilet issue. | Caﬂ@ot recall having a
in fr

issue with the toilet in 510 but it might have been at the beginning of the project and | have/had’[ﬁ) m Barwood

assess there floor and the floor was normal to me and him, We should have Danny come-and assess and than draw up a
letter stating his findings> //
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From: Grahme Walsh /

Sent: Tue 7/28/2009 8:36 AM 0( W
To: Mark Fritz %\'/‘" M

Cc: Moe Santos M

Subject: RE: ' WV’

v
Any comment on the e-mail | sent yesterday regarding eve 310 %’0 Wl ¥

From: Grahme Walsh \_’/

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Mark Fritz

Cc: Moe Santos

Subject:

Mark/ Moe:

Review the attached and let us set up to review the leak among other issues
Thanks

Grahme



